REQUEST TO ESTABLISH DOCKET

(PLEASE TYIE)

Data [, JAY S, ] Bockat Wo. ?g//j.‘j’?-o

1. Divieion tem/ttaff eem  Copmnications/isier
2. oFe__Cowsunications/ipler
3. oo__Lsgal Fervices

4. Sugpested Dockst Title __ Cancelistion by Floride Public Service Compission of Pay Televhone Certificate

5. tuppeted Pockwt Mailing List (attach sepsrste sheet if necessary)

A. Provide WAMES CMLY for regulated companies or ACRONYNS CBILY regulated industries,
as shown in Rule 25-22.104, F.A.C.
B. Provide COMPLETE name snd ackirwes for sll others. (Match reoressntatives to clients,)

1. Partion and their representetives ({f any)

Jaime L. Cario

Z. Interssted Persore gnd their representatives (if any)

6. Check orm:
XX Documentstion ia attached.

Cocusentation will be provided with recommerdation.
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State of Florida .

Public SHerbice Commisgion

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: July 8th- 1998
TO: Paula [sler

FROM: Jackie xnigmﬁ%

RE: RAF non payments - Ninth set of 10

Paula, attached are ten communication companies (¢ighth set) that | am forwarding to your
attention who have not paid their RAF for 1997 as of todays date. Interest through the end of
July is $3.50 and Penalty is $12.50. I have a total on the bottom of each sheet as to what amount
a utility owes the Commission. 1 have not made copies, therefore you will need to keep the data

for your files.
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Should you have any questions, please let me know.
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3. Article Addresssd 10:

s your RETUSN ADDRERS compisted on The reverss side?
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